



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Delaney Lind</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Seattle Pedestrian Advisory Board</i>		Position Title: <i>Get Engaged Member</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment	City Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No	
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> City Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other:	Term of Position: * 9/1/2023 to 8/31/2024 <input type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>	
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Olympic Hills</i>	Zip Code: <i>98125</i>	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: <i>Delaney Lind (she/her) brings a strong commitment to safety and a compassionate approach to community challenges to her role on the Pedestrian Advisory Board. She was raised a Washington local and is a current Olympic Hills resident. Delaney endeavors to guide Seattle neighborhoods towards a future that is walkable, accessible, and welcoming for all. Since earning her bachelor's in business administration at the University of Mary Washington, Delaney has progressed into the nonprofit sector as a System Specialist for Donor and Volunteer Services at the YMCA of Greater Seattle.</i>		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): <i>Bruce A. Harrell</i> Date Signed (appointed): 8/14/2023	Appointing Signatory: <i>Bruce A. Harrell</i> <i>Mayor of Seattle</i>	

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

DELANEY LIND

TOP SKILLS

- Collaborative Leadership
- Donor Communication
- Community Engagement
- Fundraising Administrative Support
- Project Management
- Database Management
- Donor Stewardship & Customer Service
- Event Planning
- Detailed Procedure Creation
- Microsoft Office Suite

RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE

Business System Admin, Raiser's Edge (promoted from Donor Services Coordinator)

YMCA of Greater Seattle | May 2021 to Present

- Facilitates stewardship and cultivation activities through accurate donor and gift information entry in Raiser's Edge
- Supports development efforts through prospect research and management
- Prepares weekly gift reports for branch/program staff and Financial Development team
- Acts as the main point of contact for 4 branches regarding gift processing and reporting
- Provides timely donor acknowledgements at all levels
- Communicates fluently between donors, members, branch staff, and association staff

Sales Lead

White House Black Market | November 2020 to April 2021

- Improved Customer Experience focus at the Alderwood boutique by leading the team in best practices for customer acquisition/capture, loyalty, communications, and achieving store goals
- Assisted with administrative tasks such as payroll and inventory management
- Conducted proper store opening and closing procedures

Annual Giving Intern/Student Aide

University of Mary Washington | October 2018 to December 2019

- Developed targeted strategies to increase participation among young alumni donors
- Promoted educational resources on campus about how student philanthropy and private funding helped support UMW
- Created communication schedules and engaging content for email and social media
- Provided constructive feedback by reviewing marketing materials such as the Giving Day website and donor communications
- Utilized Canva, as well as Adobe Photoshop, to create marketing graphics

EDUCATION

University of Mary Washington

Bachelor's Degree in Business Administration | Graduated December 2019 | Magna Cum Laude

Seattle Pedestrian Advisory Board

12 Members: Pursuant to Resolution 29532 and Ordinance 120325, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms, Get Engaged Member, 1-year term:

- 7 Mayor- appointed
- 5 City Council - appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	F	6	1.	Member	Fallon Boyle	4/1/22	3/31/24	1	City Council
6	M	4	2.	Member	David Frantz	4/1/23	3/31/25	2	City Council
6	M	5	3.	Member	Wes Mills	4/1/22	3/31/24	1	City Council
6	F	7	4.	Member	Chelsea Morrison	4/1/23	3/31/25	2	City Council
3	F	3	5.	Member	Natasha Riveron	4/1/23	3/31/25	2	City Council
6	F	7	6.	Member	Emily Davis	4/1/22	3/31/24	2	Mayor
			7.	Member	Vacant	4/1/23	3/31/25		Mayor
1	F	2	8.	Member	Emilie Szeto	4/1/22	3/31/24	1	Mayor
6	O	3	9.	Member	Chris Grgich	4/1/22	3/31/24	1	Mayor
6	F	4	10.	Member	Maria Sumner	4/1/23	3/31/25	3	Mayor
1	M	7	11.	Member	Rohit Ammanamanchi	4/1/22	3/31/24	1	Mayor
6	F	5	12.	Get Engaged Member	Delaney Lind	9/1/23	8/31/24	1	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	1	4		1	2					4			
Council	2	3					1			4			
Other													
Total	4	7		1	2		1			8			

Key:

*D List the corresponding Diversity Chart number (1 through 9)

**G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary, O= Other, U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.